
Agenda Item B.13
CPMS CONSENT CALENDAR

Meeting Date:  September 20, 2016

TO: Mayor and Councilmembers

FROM: Rosemarie Gaglione, Public Works Director

CONTACT: Kathy Garcia, Deputy Public Works Director

SUBJECT: Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Project FY 2016-17 Award of Contract to 
Brough Construction, Inc.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

A. Authorize the City Manager to execute a construction contract with Brough
Construction, Inc. for the Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Project FY 2016-17 in the 
not to exceed amount of $398,279, subject to the requirements of the contract 
documents; and

B. Authorize the City Manager to approve contingency contract change orders, if 
necessary, in an amount not to exceed $40,000; and 

C. Authorize the City Manager to execute a consultant services agreement with MNS 
Engineering, Inc., in the not to exceed amount of $59,980 for Construction 
Management Services for the Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Project FY 2016-17.

BACKGROUND:

The Miscellaneous Concrete Repair Project, FY 2016/17, includes removing and 
replacing damaged concrete sidewalks, driveway aprons, and spandrel/cross gutters,
pruning tree roots, and installing access ramps on various streets within the City of
Goleta.

Council approved the Plans and Specifications for the Miscellaneous Concrete
Repair Project, FY 2016/17 and authorized staff to advertise a notice inviting bids for 
the project on July 19, 2016. A Notice to Invite Bids was published in the Santa Barbara 
News Press on August 15 and 24, 2016. A Notice to Invite Bids was also posted on the 
City’s website. The project was also advertised on E-Bidboard.

1



Meeting Date:  September 20, 2016

Page 2 of 3

DISCUSSION:

Sealed bids were opened at City Hall on September 8, 2016. A total of five (5) bids were 
received. A summary of the bids received is shown in the table below.

Contractor City Bid Amount
Brough Construction, Inc. Arroyo Grande, CA $ 398,279.00
Toro Enterprises, Inc. Oxnard, CA $ 683,521.00
V. Lopez Jr., & Sons Santa Maria, CA $ 454,349.60
Berry General Engineering Contractors, Inc. Ventura, CA $ 438,054.70
D-KAL Engineering, Inc. San Luis Obispo, CA $ 501,853.00

Staff has reviewed the bid from Brough Construction Inc. (Brough), and finds it to be 
responsive to the bid solicitation. Staff has investigated Brough and finds no basis for this 
Council to not find them to be a responsible bidder. 

The bid received from Brough in the amount of $398,279 is the lowest priced bid. As such, 
staff is recommending award of the construction contract to Brough. A contract in the 
amount of $398,279 is included as Attachment 1. Staff is also requesting the City Council 
delegate authority to the City Manager to approve contract change orders up to $40,000
above the bid price.

The total projected cost for construction of the project including construction, 
contingencies, construction management and design support during construction is 
$498,259 as shown in the following table:

Construction Contract $398,279

Construction Contingency $  40,000

Construction Management $  59,980

TOTAL $498,259

Construction Management 

Staff is recommending that Council authorize awarding a professional design services 
agreement with MNS Engineers, Inc. (MNS) for Construction Management of the project
in the not to exceed amount of $59,980 (attachment 2). MNS is one of the firms currently 
on the City’s short list for consultants. Staff is recommending Council select MNS for 
construction management services because of their considerable experience in 
managing similar projects in accordance with the Caltrans Construction Manual and the 
Caltrans Standard Specifications.  MNS has not participated in the planning or design 
phases of the Project. 
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GOLETA STRATEGIC PLAN:

The Project is consistent with Goleta’s Strategic Plan; City-wide Strategy, “Strengthen 
Infrastructure.”

FISCAL IMPACTS

There is sufficient budget to cover the cost of the project and no new appropriations are 
necessary.

ALTERNATIVES:

The Council may elect to reject all bids and direct staff to re-bid the Project. However, 
doing so would significantly delay project construction.

Legal Review By: Approved By:

_________________________ ____________________
Tim W. Giles Michelle Greene
City Attorney             City Manager

ATTACHMENTS:

1. Construction contract with Brough Construction Inc.
2. Professional Services Agreement for Construction Management with MNS 

Engineers, Inc.

Fund Account Name

FY15/16
Balance 

(Carryovers)
FY16/17
Budget Total

201 5-5800-411 Maintenance -
Concrete

120,000   120,000 240,000

205 5-5800-411 Maintenance -
Concrete

114,000   200,000 314,000

212 5-5800-414.01 Maintenance -
School 
Crossing S&S 
Improvements

25,000 25,000

Total 259,000   320,000 579,000
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Attachment 1 

Construction contract with Brough Construction Inc. 
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Attachment 2 

Professional Services Agreement for Construction Management with MNS Engineers, 
Inc. 
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